Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Sub-Committee B

THURSDAY, 10TH JUNE, 2010 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Brabazon, Browne (Chair) and Jenks

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 7 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4, SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

5. EKOMAR, UNITS 2-6 TARIFF ROAD, LONDON, N17 0YX (PAGES 3 - 40)
To consider an application to allow Supply of Alcohol at the above premises.
6. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

Ken Pryor Helen Jones

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Services Tel: 020-8489 2615

5" Floor Fax: 020-8489 2660

River Park House Email: helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk
225 High Road

Wood Green Wednesday, 2 June 2010

London N22 8HQ



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\4\7\Al100021740\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\4\7\Al100021740\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 3 - Agenda ltem 5

T

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Report title: Application for a new Premises Licence at 'EKOMAR, UNITS 2-6 TARIFF ROAD,
LONDON N17 0YX

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected NORTHUMBERLAND I

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Simon lIsaac to aliow Supply of Alcohol at the
premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application uniless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin Payne............... A A Z e o
rdnt Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions

4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: EKOMAR

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page No. 2

5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a new Premises Licence, by Mr Simon Isaac in respect of

5.2

Ekomar, Units 2-6 Tariff Road, London N17 9YX under the Licensing Act 2003.

Details of the application being sought under a new Premises Licence
APP1

Supply of Aicohol (for consumption off the premises):

Monday to Wednesday 0800 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 0800 to 0100
Sunday 0800 to 2300

Opening Hours

Monday to Wednesday 0800 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 0800 to 0100
Sunday 0800 to 2300

General-all four licensing objectives

5.3

5.4

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All
reasonable steps will be taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive
impact upon the local environment and its residents at all times.

Crime and Disorder

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the
Police. The system will enable a frontal head and shoulders image of every
person entering the premises. The system shall record in real time and
operate whilst the premises are open for licensable activities. The recordings
shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days. Recordings shall be made
available to an Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data
Protection Act 1998) within 24 hours of any request.

Premises to adopt Challenge 21 The National Proof of Age Standards
Scheme.

Public Safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures will be in place along with appliances
including fire extinguishers (Foam, H20 and CO2), fire blankets, internally
illuminated fire exit signs, a smoke detector and emergency lighting. All
appliances will be checked annually and will comply with relevant British
Standards.




5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

Pagwewgm

All fire escapes/escape routes will be clearly marked and kept free from
obstructions at all fimes.

Public Nuisance

Clear and legible notices will be displayed to remind customers to leave
quietly.

Trade waste agreement fo be maintained at all times.

Child Protection

The premises will be effectively and responsibly managed.

Provision of a sufficient number of people employed or engaged.

Appropriate instruction, training, and supervision of those employed or
engaged.

Licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 21 for
photographic ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions card, and Citizen
Card, photographic driving licence or passport, an official identity card issued
by HM Forces or by an EU country, bearing the photograph and date of birth
of bearer.

A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises.
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have no objections to this application.

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have no objections to this application.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application.

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

R e



6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

539??

Fire CGliicer

Have no objections to this application

Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Comments made on this application.

APP 2

Interested Parties

4 letters of representation has been received against this application.
App 3

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00




APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM

I

T




Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Ekomar
Unit 2 - 6 Tariff Road

Post town | London Post code N17 0YX

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £9000

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * [X] please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

A
i. asalimited compan V3 please complete section (B)
Y &
7= -
ii. asa partnership ,«"{ & Ul ple\ccse complete section (B)
J& \
ii. as an unincorporated association 9r/;§ pleasg? mplete section (B)

P hy ,:.“‘\ S A
iv. other (for example a statutory co, ‘c@%’ation) ol ﬁiﬁeﬁa“é complete section (B)

o s
& R4se complete section (B)

A&

f"f@

c) arecognised club

d) a charity




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

please complete section (B)

f)  a health service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

O 000

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

¢ | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of K(
the premises for licensable activities; or

¢ | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

) Other Title (for

N

Mr X Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)

Surname First names

Isaac Simon

I am 18 years old or over X Please tick yes

18 Touchard House
Current postal Church Street
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | London Postcode N1 6DB

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes




Page 11

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licence {o start? [3lojol5]2]0[1]0]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month  Year
you want it to end? CT T T T T




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

Please refer to the enclosed plan.

It 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or {j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

O]

O o4 ooogod

0O 0O 00

X




A

Plays

Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors U

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors (]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

) Only music and sports channels will be viewed, no adult content will

be displayed on screens.

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




c

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

L
i



E

Live music

Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [J

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

P AT T R RS TR S e

I —————

b



F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick Indoors []
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
n/a
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the plaving of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
n/a
Sun

10




G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11

e o

=
i

L
i




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment vou will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors 0J

Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (), (f) or (g} at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music vou
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be i
indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick ndoors [
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both J
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

13




J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors LJ

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors LJ

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing vou will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

14

I
L




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
ocutdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors L]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or | at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

15

|
g



L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
N/A

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
N/A

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

16




M

Supply of alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for

On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box)} (please read premises O

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ¢

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 08:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
N/A

Tue | 08:00 | 00:00

Wed | 08:00 | 00:00

Thur | 08:00 | 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0800 |0t:00 |NA

Sat | 08:00 | 01:00

Sun | 08:00 |23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

Simon Isaac

Address
18 Touchard Street
Church Street

London

Postcode

N1 6DB

Personal Licence number (if known)
Application in Progress

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
London Borough of Hackney

17




N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N/A

O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

N/A

Day Start Finish

Mon | 08:00 | 00:00

Tue | 08:00 | 00:00

Wed | 08:00 | 00:00
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be

™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the

ur108:00 | 01:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

N/A

Fri 08:00 | 01:00

Sat 08:00 | 01:00

Sun | 08:00 | 23:00

18




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable steps will be
taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the local environment and its
residents at all times.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Police. The system will
enable a frontal head and shoulders image of every person entering the premises. The system
shall record in real time and operate whilst the premises are open for licensable activities. The
recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days. Recordings shall be made
available to an Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998)
within 24 hours of any request.

Premises to adopt Challenge 21 The National Proof Of Age Standards Scheme

c) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place along with applicances including fire
extinguishers (Foam, H20 and CO2), fire blankets, internally illuminated fire exit signs, a smoke
detector and emergency lighting. All appliances are checked annually and comply with relevant
British Standards.

All fire escapes/escape routes will be clearly marked and kept free from obstructions at all
times. '

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Clear and legible notices will be displayed to remind customers to leave quietly.

Trade waste agreemént to be maintained at all times.

e) The protection of children from harm

To protect the children from harm we have following steps taken

1- the premises are effectively and responsibly managed;

2- provision of a sufficient number of people employed or engaged

3- appropriate instruction, training and supervision of those employed or engaged

4- The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 21 for
photographic ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Citizen Card,-
photographic driving licence oi passport, an official identity card issued by HM Forces or by an
EU country, bearing the photograph and date of birth of bearer.

19

|
|
¢



5- A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises

Please tick yes

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee
® I have enclosed the plan of the premises

®  I'have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supetrvisor, if applicable

®  lunderstand that | must now advertise my application
¢ lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

—

XXX XXX

Signature O\
Date 29 April 2010
Capacity Authorised Agent

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20

f
f




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Licensing Department

NARTS (National Association of Turkish Restaurants, Takeaways and Supermarkets)

90 Green Lanes

Newington Green

Post town | London Post code | N16 9EJ

Telephone number (if any) ] 020 7241 3555

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
licensing@narts.org.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified. '

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. Forexample (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21




Page30

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor
N

T g Mopl S g

[full name of prospective premises supervisor|

T R T [ ST N o N S
............. Y R L A = =
O NLEDR

[home address of prospective premises supervisor)

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

AP\:)R(: AN N LY Of @pplication]
by ... CSiMes ASARRC. L et 1@MeE Of applicant]

relating to a premises licence i\i@’c omman., gﬁt [number of existing licence, if any]
for... E‘kDMA €.

U’“\&Q— ‘T&&\..!{( .................

..... L LT R L EC T PRI PP P PP

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

by ..... % Mol ASAAC cecreennnnnea [n@mMe of applicant]
concerning the supply of alcohol at .. +' EONMA z(

Umjr?‘*‘o .............................................
.................................................................... Tac L. Read. Loaden, N 09X
[name and address of premises to which application relates].

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which [ set out below.

Personal licence number MD'FL:’“QN“\&}Q-'\”

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority ... /b\(“(&m@;j CQ&.}‘\""\Q\\

linsert name and address and tel ephone number of personal licence issuing authot /ty, if

any]

........ »”/vw‘”“A ...................... signed

SQMQ\ Eg‘i‘{%‘%ik worename (please print)
B O dated

L
g
£
L



§
w woogoozIvR A <
i .
w (euty)oess 122 020 1oL i | .
St | J
o |
136 SIN ;
NOTINOT S8uBT Usaln g8 L 3
! €002 1OV PN
R JONVLNT dOHS
OLYOEZO : ON "3
- /7] | <
0/£T: 3LYA ev@00L/L ¢ ITVOS _ 4_ — = — = - - _
NYTd HO0T4 ANNOYD | D o6pu siqEBon
0380d0Yd _ <
Bpg
XAQ LLN | * 1BUnos “
HOGNOT|  ANMYD 8 HSVO
QVOY Jdidv.L HYWOME EH
9T LNN
f |
N — If P 1
W | I _
_h. ol | @ @ 2
, @ 1%} 7} w %]
— | FOVALS g w W w g g e W m
™ _ HHAHSINONILXE 3l 7 8 12 i e 8 & B
|
(o)) Atoo >
i L1 [
w SIHOM ALZAVS o] \v4 v
EERIENE] A A
o Q3SNI0N 40 LIGWY .
2] w w w w (2] w w w
SLINY4 ® $319V.LIDAN 3 @ & B 3 3 B 3 3 I
= = = =z < -4 = = = Aeydsip
$IATIHS FONIOI 440 8 16 | 3 & 8 8 & 8 & ayoing
$390144
vawvom oo | LxaauE
aN3nIT
NIHOLI® H H
301440 T
| By yula Bpuy Aseiq Al
Lis !
1x3 314 [ B B [ B 0@ (] i
i . = __




APPENDIX 2

COMMENTS OF CHILD PROTECTION
OFFICER




Page 33

Page 1 of 2

Olson Kendra

From: Painter Jane

Sent: 30 April 2010 13:35

To: Olson Kendra

Cc: Lindsay Tendy

Subject: RE: Application for a New Premises Licence for EKOMAR, UNITS 2-6 TARIFF ROAD, N17 0YX

Hi Kendra,

The applicant will need to fully implement the Challenge 21 scheme and display signs/posters stating that
alcohol will not be sold to under 18’s. All staff who make sales of alcohol must receive regular training
(induction and refresher), this should include:

e Application of relevant proof — of age scheme or similar

e Penailties for selling to an under-age person

e Asking for appropriate photographic identification

e The refusals process
The licence holder should attend a recognised child protection course and there should be a named Child
Protection Lead in the staff team who has attended relevant training and is aware of Child Protection issues

and when to contact The First Response (formerly Duty and Assessment) Team in Haringey and who can
ensure that all staff are aware of this information.

Kind regards,

Jane Painter,

Young People's Substance Misuse Commissioner,
6th Floor, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 7TR.

Mornidays and Fridays. Tel: 020 8489 6961

Commissioning and Contracts Team,

River Park House,

Podium Level,

225 High Road,

N22 8HQ

Tues, Weds and Thurs.

Tel: 020 8489 3312 ( River Park House)

Fax: 020 8489 2992
Mobile: 07914896836
email: jane.painter@haringey.gov.uk

From: Olson Kendra

Sent: 30 April 2010 10:52

To: Food Haringey; Malcolm Eubert; Osinaike Charley; 'Christopher.Thorpe@met.pnn.police.uk’; Pearce
Derek; 'firesafetyregulationNW@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk’; Planning Enforcement; Building Control; Enforcement
Response; Anderson Chanel; 'Geoffrey.Parker@met.police.uk’; Boeuf Paul

Cc: Barrett Daliah; Painter Jane; Smith Paul

Subject: Application for a New Premises Licence for EKOMAR, UNITS 2-6 TARIFF ROAD, N17 0YX

Please find attached a copy of a Premises Licence application for the above named property.

Please note that the last day for consultation is the 27th May 2010.

30/04/2010




Page 34

APPENDIX 3

REPRESENTATIONS FROM INTERESTED
PARTIES




Flat D

104 Northumberland Park
Tottenham

London

N17 0TS

N Date: 17 May 2010
< URBAN ENVIRONMENT ’

Licensing Team Enforcement

Lea Valley Technopark ci

Ashley Road 1 .

London 8 MAY 70 0

N17 9LN % .
CEIVED

| TECHNOPARK, ASHL

EY ROAD, N17 9y

RE: Proposed off-licence at Ekomar, Unit 2-6 Tariff Road London N17 0YX

I wish to make a strong objection to the permission currently being sought to open an
off-licence at the premises at Unit 2-6 Tariff Road London N17 0YX. Here are my
reasons for objecting to this proposal on the basis that the four licensing objectives
will be violated: -

Prevention of crime and disorder
Ensuring public safety
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

There is already another off-licence approximately 50 metres from this premises,
which constantly has to deal with local youths and as a result this is causing
considerable nuisance to the residents in the area. [ have often encountered aggressive
groups of adolescents clustered outside the shop, sharing alcoholic drinks between
them. There are frequent noise disturbance as they walk up the street, and persistent
litter — empty bottles and cans left on the pavement. To have another off-licence in the
same parade of shops would create even more disturbance in terms of both noise,
aggression and litter. To open another off-licence at the vicinity and sell alcohol
would only fuel existing problems. It would be naive for the Council to assume that
alcohol purchased at Unit 2-6 Tariff Road would not be consumed on the streets.
Already, there is a problem of under-age drinking and older youths purchasing liquor
to be consumed by under age drinkers. The link between under age drinking and
crime and disorder can hardly be over-stated.

Ensuring Public Safety:

For all the reasons above, residents (including myself) already do not feel safe. We
will be considerably more vulnerable and less safe if there is greater access to alcohol
in the area. The licensing authority should be supporting the aims of the local council,
in partnership with the police, to reduce alcohol- related violence, late-night public
disorder and anti-social behaviour. Given that Northumberland Park is an anti-social

e



Page 36

behaviour hot-spot, increasing the number of off-licences in the area, especially where
there is an already established off-licence shop across the road, Tottenham Food &
WineGround Floor Shop, 104 Northumberland Park. It is my belief that the
concentration of 2 off-licences in such a small stretch of road, in an area of high levels
of anti-social behaviour, will only blight even more the lives of local residents.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

As a local resident, who has been living in the area for over 5 years, I believe that the
addition of another unnecessary off-licence shop will only exacerbate the existing
public nuisance issues. The Local Council should tackle the existing public nuisance
in the area instead of aggravating the issue by permitting another premises to supply
alcohol.

Protection of Children from harm

For all the reasons above, I believe that the granting of this Licence to Ekomar will
put children at risk. There is already a problem with gangs hanging around this parade
of shops. The addition of another off-licence outlet, would endanger the lives of
children who would be more drawn to the likelihood of purchasing alcohol and
consuming the same in the vicinity of the proposed off-licence

Finally, for all the reasons outlined above I fiercely object to the grant of this licence
to Ekomar, Unit 2-5 Tariff Road London N17 0YX and call upon Haringey Council to
take note of the concerns of local residents.i believe that another off-licence in this
stretch can only promote more anti-social behaviour in this already problematic
neighbourhood and would urge the Licensing Committee to oppose this application.

Yours Sincerely,

Erdinc Zorba




\iving, N No vhnu amdy QX\UJ\\)\ Yotk L coeld

£ QS“‘ (3\& J\.\’

ke 4o cnSedk  dha openming  oF e oFE -\icence
(CEAN .Tc;fr{zciﬁgzsg&j

w.s9  Nee . uNO %’\A:K ne :Q.l.\,“\yc;u\r kAencf\\

, The  Yewsons besry
LS Al

Lo \jexw Gole . qQuce | exS Har cte wowunenl iR ¢S
-, A SE
drm\ccﬁj AAOMON om N e dee 658~ At ange betay
i

o%\ued\ L heA Tel\e o eall-SeceN \oelautod

SAT LA L 4V-4

JL O ¢.\&0 I.M\?O‘:\r&‘\'\r Lo bere ?A-XK\ Lo N oo we _ Scue A

L OEY -\icence  oa  AMosMwadatlerd Pock vl woe  tape \«\@?j
e Kes Secucce o C(/l)u.\,'!«. ok “Ofcc)\u-g_’rj, Tuere coe bounn)
Tawk QT . DS Shep  coen  nov Coabrel beeagoasy L\L,\\j:m

[ o we Qg dads e s e nee-liian oo
o~ Mo gveetf el lacvends  or S WA AU Aea A Yo

b MoCe Cyiae .

o Jow Colrrig-.
” [1973 MoerNumBerisnn g2/~

L howwpow N+ 177 obc. .
I
50

L wsgey Lotisell

1.8 MAY 7430

e
"o oive

i TTHNOPARK ASHLEY ROAD, N17 9LN

T s




7 A Y Y A FACRRE S by

Dawr R /rtodon

e el [Nesident Woke live (i~ Aorblormbertoand  Rood.
There (3 o Cosmin ana Coruy  Cotlld Fhenor i

1Ot D -6 honpil Reod- When  laees CPlres logt

Ivae” L toapad  hepPy  oNoeod [ ok eil. 1 GsBeie Yo
Moringas,  <ooncil toe. Dace Decdt (15  boee~ Four
drives s mere  Com crean. N Ten i€ Rood  becornge  @F
Tee  rany trescias. ed T bhiae B @ieemer yoms

e e RoPampanied- (+ Devine o be  o_ nrond,

| Deoondln . e Place (s ,pmede o bs  Ved os oo
|l Usone besze. 1 1 riamaA For s de Mok wor
1SOPPiney  Crome  theam D~ 1 dont P Sa. @uen mig @nild
thess @yaing,  drare . Tl Bsan o onheffy  @bssd- Y.

GOLQ%Q' Ao B e ond. Drof Ineg  OrecveRien— hrane.

Door = m,b

|ASA

L %?;z/%kﬁm

L e

RECEIVED

HINOPARK, ASHLEY ROAD, N7 LN

o




;/eédo b a

” " open (ol ‘wsvel. andl b
gﬁi 7/ C(Mj j/ /’/v’f an. ﬂof//\amlyé//g/w{ /a//\

a/z()( [ LJS/\ éa OW b éi\e/se f/v&/:uom /92,(20’7!,1//7

/ Z(C £ Ce/ e ‘ ’w ( a/f,a Ag(,/,{j
, cu(;/en&é an o %7 Z“;@"C{ ‘ f o

" oégge | /‘D (’,@cj\ @H\‘@/ o (ju_g(/ . |

(ﬁ%/“‘% : ﬁ% /ﬁcw o T /L/ ﬁoa@( &Aoﬂ {

N ‘~~-»?/g"“/ . 5 e U?v 6/\9 @JZ)L 7/ Wj :

N ) f/f; 13/

_even el
CUD _an. (cefuf ég ul

\ X ,, ech to lho MU
(fyﬂt#t (i./L » /’Lv:/(j:MC‘@ | / M/ LS (ons ,o/e/ec
u;/yw)/ S ﬂﬂ@,,efs |

Ya‘ 78} ma&f 7

N Ly G es o Ctemazm .|

TECHNOPARK.ASHLEY ROAD.NIZOIN |
/0 H&’Llnam =

oS

Lo URBAN ENVIRONMENT

T —————————————————



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Summary of Procedure
	5 Ekomar, Units 2-6 Tariff Road, London, N17 0YX
	part 2


